

Message

From: Darren Byers [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=627DFB2ED1744AEB8E17E89B6211FC57-DARREN BYER]
Sent: 2017-05-04 12:28:51 PM
To: Joyce Poon [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3093c75378834fd195c6a07d2c0aded1-Joyce Poon]
CC: George Pessione [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fe1264f59cb3428a90a73766e96ea517-George Pess]
Subject: RE: Generation cost report- biomass revenues

Flag: Follow up

No worries- thanks Joyce.

From: Joyce Poon
Sent: May 04, 2017 12:28 PM
To: Darren Byers
Cc: George Pessione
Subject: RE: Generation cost report- biomass revenues

I am really busy currently with LTEP and the fair hydro plan so if this is major priority. I will drop everything to look but my guess that isn't a priority at this stage so will not be digging into the data.

You can figure this out via the market revenues via the plant production and the GA cost from Catherine.

Cheers,
Joyce

From: Darren Byers
Sent: May 04, 2017 12:10 PM
To: Joyce Poon
Subject: Generation cost report- biomass revenues

Hi Joyce-

I'm going through the numbers to determine if there would be any confidentiality issues (I'm meeting with Julie tomorrow)- the biomass GA is \$178M- could you tell me how much of that are OPG's Thunder Bay and Atikokan facilities? It may not matter, given that we already provide this number in the GA by component that is in the monthly reports, but for Julie's information I think it would be helpful to relay just how much of the \$\$ under biomass is accounted by OPG.

Thanks

Darren Byers | Manager, Policy & Analysis | Market and Resource Development
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-2528
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)